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RE: FOIA REQUEST

Dear Mr. Grimsley:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, please make
available at the Commission's Washington, D.C., Public

,

Document Room single copies of records in the following
categories:

A. From the Chron Files of Mr. Darrell Eisenhut from
January 1, 1984, to the present, all records
concerning in any way the Diablo Canyon Nuclear
Power Plant, Units 1 and/or 2.

B. From the Reading Files of Mr. Darrell Eisenhtit
from January 1, 1984, to the present, all records
concerning in any way the Diablo Canyon Nuclear
Power Plant, Units 1 and/or 2.

Please provide partial responses as batches of 5
documents become available.

If you have any questione, concerning this request,
please contact me at the telephone number given above. Your
prompt attention to this reqitest will be appreciated.

Very r ly Yours,
,

Gr g A. Holmes
Associate Consultant
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